

Laurent Pierreu



Professional information

Nationality: **Belgian** Birth date: **20/11/1968** Sex: Male Study level: **Master in IT** Career Start: **01/07/1994**





General Profile

Laurent has joined the S.E.N.S. network in April 2019. Priori to that, he did join Deloitte in November 2000 as Senior Consultant in the Enterprise Application department, where he has played various roles including being responsible for managing the SAP consulting activities.

Laurent has about 25 years of consulting experience, specialized in the management of large international business transformation programs, supported by SAP implementations. He started his SAP career by supporting R/2 to R/3 migration with his technical skills, and then took over the role of functional consultant, team lead and then project manager on large international business transformation projects. He has been involved in activities in a variety of industries across Europe, including Consumer Business, Manufacturing, Pharmaceutical, High Tech and Distribution and Public sector. Roles have included project management, implementation planning and deployment management, analysis and redesign of business processes, prototyping, configuration, testing, training, interface design, issue resolution and migration to new platforms.





Professional experience

04/2019 – Now	Project/Program manager at S.E.N.S., Belgium
11/2000 - 03/2019	Senior consultant to Director at Deloitte, Luxembourg
11/1998 – 11/2000	Senior Consultant at Arinso International, Brussels
05/1997 – 11/1998	Senior consultant at PA Consulting Group, Brussels
10/1995 – 05/1997	Consultant at European Experts, Brussels
05/1995 – 09/1995	Analyst at ADD-X Computers, Brussels
07/1994 – 04/1995	Analyst at INIT Computing, Braine-I'Alleud



Languages

French	Mother Tongue
English	Fluent
Dutch	Basic



Education

Higher education

Master In IT – Oniversite Libre de Bruxelles	1986-1992:	Master in IT – Université Libre de Bruxelles
--	------------	--

Training courses received within the scope of professional activities

2009	Salesforce.com training
2006	Internal Training at Deloitte: 'Deloitte Project
	Methodology' (EVD)
2002	Introduction to Management
2002	SAP CRM Academy - SAP Belgium
2001	SAP CRM Overview – SAP Belgium
2001	Project Management Methodology v2.1 –
	Deloitte Consulting
2001	SAP APO Overview – SAP Belgium
2001	Deloitte Differences
1998	Essential Consulting Skills – PA
	Consulting
1997	SAP SD Training

1996

Professional Experience

Deloitte Luxembourg

• 03/2019 to now – Regional Public Sector Organization

Industry	Public Sector
Project Description	Core Accounting system implementation
Technical Environment	SAP S/4HANA 1909
Role	Project Manager

• 03/2019 to now – Aerospace Part Manufacturer

Industry	Aerospace industry
Project Description	Global SAP S/4HANA implementation
Technical Environment	SAP S/4HANA 1909
Role	Project Manager

• 03/2018 to now – Major Southern Europe Universal Bank

Industry	Retail bank
Project Description	Core banking transformation program
Technical Environment	Oracle Flexcube
Role	Testing lead and Head of PMO

• 03/2018 to 08/2018 – Major Southern Europe Universal Bank

Industry	Retail bank
Project Description	Enterprise PMO set-up
Technical Environment	n/a
Role	Project Manager

• 11/2016 to 10/2017 – Global Healthcare solution manufacturer

Industry	Healthcare
Project Description	Global SAP Implementation
Technical Environment	SAP S4/HANA
Role	Order-to-Cash team lead



• 02/2015 to now – Cigarette Manufacturer

Industry	Manufacturing
Project Description	Business transformation project
Technical Environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Project Manager

11/2014 to 02/2015 – Cigarette Manufacturer

Industry	Manufacturing
Project Description	Transformation roadmap definition
Technical Environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Project Manager

• 07/2011 to 05/2013 - Satellite operator

Industry	Telecommunication
Project Description	Global SAP Implementation
Technical Environment	SAP ECC 6.0; SAP CRM 7.0
Role	Sales Team Lead – Project Manager

• 03/2011 to 06/2011 - Diversey

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	Global SAP Implementation (EPC Model)
Technical Environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Pricing Harmonization Lead

• 05/2010 to 11/2010 – Satellite operator

Industry	Telecommunication
Project Description	Global SAP CRM Blueprint
Technical Environment	SAP CRM 7.0
Role	CRM Team lead

- 02/2010 to 04/2010 - Satellite operator



Industry	Telecommunication
Project Description	Global SAP ECC Blueprint
Technical Environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Integration Manager

• 08/2009 to 01/2010 - ECOLAB

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	Global SAP Implementation Rollout in Southern Europe
Technical Environment	SAP ECC 6.0; SAP CRM 5.0
Role	Project Manager

- 11/2008 to 08/2009 - EASA

Industry	Public sector – Aviation safety
Project Description	SAP Implementation
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Application and Procurement Stream Lead

• 01/2007 to 10/2008 - ECOLAB

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	Global SAP Implementation: Blueprint, realization and Pilot
Technical Environment	SAP ECC 6.0; SAP CRM 5.0
Role	Sales Team Lead

• 06/2006 to 12/2006 - Owens-Illinois Europe

Industry	Manufacturing
Project Description	European Business Model rollout
Technical environment	SAP ECC 6.0
Role	Order-to-Cash – Team Lead

• 06/2005 to 06/2006 - Unilever



Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	European SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	Project Manager for rollout in France

• 08/2004 to 06/2005 - DHL

Industry	Transportation
Project Description	European SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	Cutover Manager in France Deployment manager for Norway

• 11/2003 to 07/2004 – JT International

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	Global SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical	SAP R/3
environment	
Role	Order-to-Cash consultant

• 11/2000 to 11/2003 - Hewlett Packard

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	Global SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	Order Management Team Lead

Previous Experience

• 08/2000 to 11/2000 - Unilever

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	SAP R/3 system separation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	Project Manager

• 03/2000 to 11/2000 - Fabricom

 Industry	Utilities	
 		1



Project Description	SAP R/3 Implementation Roll-out
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	SD Team Lead

■ 12/1998 to 11/2000 – Luxair

Industry	Airline
Project Description	SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	SD Team Lead

• 10/1999 to 07/2000 - UCB Pharma

Industry	Pharmaceutical
Project Description	SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	SAP LIS Consultant

• 06/1999 to 12/1999 - Fortis Bank

Industry	Banking
Project Description	SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	SAP SD Consultant

• 05/1999 to 12/1999 - Sabena

Industry	Airline
Project Description	SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	Project manager for Uniform management

• 12/1997 to 04/1999 – Pasteur Mérieux MSD

Industry	Pharmaceutical
Project Description	SAP R/3 SD/WM Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3

Role	SAP Functional Consultant	

• 03/1998 to 05/1998 - Brewery Group

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	SAP SD Consultant

• 11/1997 to 12/1997 – Yplon

Industry	Consumer Products
Project Description	SAP R/3 Implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	SAP MM Consultant

• 07/1997 to 10/1997 - Sonoco

Industry	Manufacturing
Project Description	Millennium Risk Assessment
Technical environment	n/a
Role	ERP Consultant

• 04/1996 to 04/1997 - Petrofina

Industry	Chemicals
Project Description	SAP integrated Transport solution implementation
Technical environment	SAP R/3
Role	SAP Consultant

• 10/1995 to 03/1996 - Hoechst

Industry	Manufacturing
Project Description	SAP R/2-R/3 Migration
Technical environment	SAP R/3 3.0
Role	SAP Consultant



• 05/1995 to 09/1995 - ADD-X Computers

Industry	IT Services
Project Description	Development of client/Server applications
Role	Developer

• 07/1994 to 04/1995 - INIT Computing

Industry	IT Services
Project Description	Development of client/Server applications
Role	Developer

